

Message

From: Wagner, Kenneth [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=048236AB99BC4D5EA16C139B1B67719C-WAGNER, KEN]
Sent: 5/16/2017 9:56:06 PM
To: Smith, Robert L. [RLSmithII@Venable.com]
CC: Gunasekara, Mandy [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=53d1a3caa8bb4ebab8a2d28ca59b6f45-Gunasekara,]
Subject: Re: R5 Issue

Yes...I can do 5-5:30pm in my office. Come to the North Entrance by the Federal Triangle Metro Stop and I will come get you. My room # is 3309

Please confirm.

Ken

Kenneth E. Wagner
*Senior Advisor to the Administrator
For Regional & State Affairs*
US Environmental Protection Agency
Office: 202-564-1988
Cell: Ex. 6
wagner.kenneth@epa.gov

On May 16, 2017, at 2:08 PM, Smith, Robert L. <RLSmithII@Venable.com> wrote:

Can we meet Thursday afternoon?

From: Wagner, Kenneth <wagner.kenneth@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 1:48:40 PM
To: Smith, Robert L.
Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy
Subject: Re: R5 Issue

Wednesday does not work as I am in Annapolis for a Chesapeake Bay meeting. Thursday afternoon could work after 2pm? How long will you need?

Kenneth E. Wagner
*Senior Advisor to the Administrator
For Regional & State Affairs*
US Environmental Protection Agency
Office: 202-564-1988
Cell: Ex. 6
wagner.kenneth@epa.gov

On May 15, 2017, at 1:43 PM, Smith, Robert L. <RLSmithII@Venable.com> wrote:

Thanks Mandy.

Ken - nice to e-meet you. I represent PolyMet and we are building the NorthMet

Copper and Nickel mine in MN. Might you be available to see us on Wednesday to discuss the project and some of the issues we're having with R5? Thanks.

From: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 12:14:00 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth

Cc: Smith, Robert L.

Subject: R5 Issue

Hi Ken,

I'm connecting you with my friend Rob Smith (cc'd) who is having some issues out in Region 5 with regards to a mine. I think you would be a good place to start. Let me know if you need help from my end (or Sarah's if it involves water).

Rob, as I mentioned, Ken is the Administrator's go-to person for all things involving in the Regional Offices.

Best,
Mandy

This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If

you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply

transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.

This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.
